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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, December 8, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Private Sector + Mulet: Celestin Should withdraw 

Fyi bottom up traffic 

From: Merten, Kenneth H 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, Thomas C; 'Daniel_A._RestrepC 	 
Cc: Lindwall, David E 
Sent: Wed Dec 08 10:05:26 2010 
Subject: Re: Private Sector + Mulet: Celestin Should withdraw 

Understand 
KM 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Merten, Kenneth H; Adams, Thomas C; 'Daniel_A._RestrepO 	 
Cc: Lindwall, David E; Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wed Dec 08 10:01:36 2010 
Subject: Re: Private Sector + Mulet: Celestin Should withdraw 

Cdm 

From: Merten, Kenneth H 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, Thomas C; 'Daniel_A._Restrepo 
Cc: Lindwall, David E 
Sent: Wed Dec 08 09:54:57 2010 
Subject: Private Sector + Mulet: Celestin Should withdraw 

Boulos + private sector have told RP that Celestin should withdraw + they would support RP staying til 7 Feb. 

Thoughts? 

This is big. Told Emb to draft statement calling for calm. 

I have called ManeIly camp telling them that he needs to get on radio telling people to not pillage. Peaceful demo OK: 
pillage is not. 

Rumor: MINUSTAH has fired on Haitian crowd killing one. Verifying. 

KM 
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